

Meeting of Show Committee

29. 3. 06

Mr W Roberts in the chair also present Mrs B Hall, L. A. Branish
L. A. Cantillon, T. Sullivan & Major O'Connell

The minutes of last meeting were read & signed

The summer show schedule was considered & it was decided to
again write to the station owners with reference to the proposed class
of three yearlings by same sire & to obtain the opinions of ladies entering at show.

The Horse Sheep & Horticultural sections were passed with some
small corrections

Meeting of

Arthur Macdonald

Meeting of Show Committee

6th April 06

Mr R. H. Hayes & subsequently Mr A. Macdonald in the chair also present Mrs P. L.
Hear, S. King, W Roberts, L. A. Cantillon, L. A. Branish, B Hall, T. Sullivan
& Major O'Connell

Mr Nicholson's objection to the winner in the ... class no
on the ground that the horse was not paraded altho warned by the stewards
It was decided to overrule his objection & to return the the deposit of £5.
to Mr Nicholson

In reference to a request by the Waterford & other exhibitors to allow exhibitors
to leave the show at an earlier hour than fixed to enable them to be sailed
by train leaving Cork at 5.10 pm. it was decided to allow them out at
3.30 pm. the secretary to be allowed to use his own discretion as to exhibitors
on other lines than the G. S. & W. R.R.

Arthur Macdonald